



NWB Tools

Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

BIMC October 30, 2015 -Submission

1 message

Sean Joseph <sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca>

Tue, Nov 3, 2015 at 1:52 PM

To: Oliver Curran <oliver.curran@baffinland.com>

Cc: David Hohnstein <david.hohnstein@nwb-oen.ca>, Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>, Erik Madsen <erik.madsen@baffinland.com>

Hi Oliver,

The NWB identified the following items during its internal preliminary review of the following documents submitted to the NWB on October 30, 2015, by Baffinland Iron Mines Corporation (BIMC or the Licensee), to satisfy the respective requirements in amended Licence No. 2AM-MRY1325:

- Draft Interim Closure and Reclamation Plan (BAF-PH1-830-P16-0012) Rev 4 – October 31, 2015;
- Aquatics Effects Monitoring Plan (BAF-PH1-830-P16-0039) Rev 1 – October 30, 2015; and
- 2016 Work Plan, dated October 30 2015.

Draft Interim Closure and Reclamation Plan (ICRP)

1. The title of the ICRP suggests that it is in draft form. It should therefore be noted that draft versions of documents are not generally distributed by the NWB for public reviews as the NWB cannot approve such documents to satisfy requirements in licences. The NWB therefore requests that the Licensee submit a final version of the document for review.
2. The following is a list of errors in “referencing links” as identified within the ICRP, which should be addressed before the document could be distributed:
 - Table B-2
 - Table B-4
 - Table B-6
 - Page 133
 - Page 130
 - Page 194 – Table 16-3

If you have any questions or would like to discuss the above items, do contact me at your earliest convenience.

Regards,

Sean